

# Josh Balfour

c: (+44) 7927 268 623

e: [josh@joshbalfour.co.uk](mailto:josh@joshbalfour.co.uk)

w: [joshbalfour.co.uk](http://joshbalfour.co.uk)

Flat 4

67 Cloister Road

London

England

## Summary

Full-stack developer with up-to-date experience in relevant, modern technologies, who has worked in the industry for over 4 years and taken to market a variety of projects. Versatile problem solver who picks things up quickly and thrives in high pressure scenarios.

## Experience

### Software Engineer - Gousto, London, UK

*Full Time June 2016 - Present*

Re-developed a key part of the website in isomorphic React using ES7 JavaScript with Babel and Webpack, delivered quality work on time in a high pressure environment using a scrum workflow.

### Development Consultant - Qubix International Ltd, London, UK

*Part time September 2015 - April 2016; FT July 2014 - September 2015; PT July 2012 - July 2014*

Lead developer on the business's flagship product written from the ground up in Node.JS with an Angular JS front-end, leading a team of varying size. Implemented Oracle Enterprise Performance Management and Business Intelligence solutions at various multi-billion-dollar client's sites.

### Web Developer - Think Around Corners, New York, NY

*Part time January 2012 - August 2014*

Worked remotely as part of a geographically sparse team on projects for multi-billion-dollar brands delivering quality work and consistently hitting targets.

## Main Skills

### Web

- Node.JS
- React JS
- Redux
- Angular JS
- Webpack
- CSS Modules

### Languages

- ES7
- JavaScript
- PHP
- Objective-C
- Java
- Python
- CSS + SASS

### Infrastructure

- Docker
- AWS
- Databases
- MySQL
- Oracle
- MS SQL Server

### Misc.

- CI Pipelines
- Interface Design
- Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Github Flow

## Education

### Computer Science BSc with a Year in Industry - First Class Honors

University of Kent, Canterbury

*September 2012 - May 2016*

Won School of Computing Project Prize for Final Year Project

## Interests

- Travelling
- Hackathons
- Musician (Violin)